
GOVERNMENT 
F LORI DA 

Interoffice Memorandum 

January 6, 2023 

To: 

Contact: 

Subject: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Carrie Mathes, CFCM, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, C.P.M, Manager 11 , 
Procurement Division 

David Gregory, Manager, Solid Waste Division 
407-254-9622 

Approval of Purchase Order M109991 , Leachate Tank MIP8011867 
(Tank 2) Repair 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of Purchase Order M109991, Repairs to Leachate Tank MIP 8011867 (Tank 
2), with Florida Aquastore & Utility Construction Inc., in the total amount of $174,831. 

PROCUREMENT: 

This purchase order provides the required repairs to Leachate Tank MIP 8011867 (Tank 
2). Repairs include resealing and replacement of panels, cleaning corrosion deposits, 
patching of holes, and replacing rusted bolts throughout the tank to avoid leaks and 
further damage to the tank. 

FUNDING: 

Funding is available in account number 4410-038-1012-3197. 

APPROVALS: 

The Solid Waste Division concurs with this recommendation . 

REMARKS: 

The Solid Waste Division owns two Aquastore leachate tanks. Florida Aquastore & Utility 
Construction, Inc. has been verified as a sole source vendor authorized to perform 
repairs. Price reasonableness is established by comparison to the County's three most 
recent repairs performed by Florida Aquastore & Utility Construction , Inc. 


